
 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

TOWN OF PAONIA 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 13, 2020 

2021 BUDGET WORK SESSION 5:00 PM 

 

REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

6:30 PM 
 

 

Work Session Roll Call 
2021 Budget Work Session 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Announcements 

Recognition of Visitors & Guests 
1. Shop Safe, Shop Local Recognition 

2. Visitors & Guests  

Staff Reports 
3. Administrator’s Report 

    Previous Visitors & Guests Follow-Up 

Public Works 

Police Report 

Attorney Report  

Disbursements 
4. Treasurer’s Report 

5. Disbursements 

Executive Session 
6. Executive Session  

For the purpose of determining positions relative to matters that may be subject to negotiations, 

developing strategy for negotiations, and/or instructing negotiators, under C.R.S. Section 24-6-

402(4)(e), specific to: Colorado Code Consulting Contract 

New Business 
7. Proposed Building Fee Structure Modification 

8. ASF - Holiday Offices and Council Meeting Schedule 

9. Town Administrator Performance Evaluation 

Consent Agenda 

10. Regular Minutes: 

August 25, 2020 

September 8, 2020 

September 22, 2020 

Liquor License Renewal & Modification of Premise: 

Blue Sage Center for the Arts 

1



 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

 

Mayor’s Report 
11. Mayor’s Report 

Committee Reports 
12. Finance & Personnel 

Governmental Affairs & Public Safety 

Public Works-Utilities-Facilities 

Space to Create 

Tree Board 

Adjournment 
13. Adjournment 

  

2



 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

AS ADOPTED BY: 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-10 – Amended May 22, 2018 

 

I. RULES OF PROCEDURE 

 

Section 1.  Schedule of Meetings.  Regular Board of Trustees meetings shall be held on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each 

month, except on legal holidays, or as re-scheduled or amended and posted on the agenda prior to the scheduled meeting. 

 

Section 2.  Officiating Officer.  The meetings of the Board of Trustees shall be conducted by the Mayor or, in the Mayor’s 

absence, the Mayor Pro-Tem.  The Town Clerk or a designee of the Board shall record the minutes of the meetings. 

 

Section 3.  Time of Meetings.  Regular meetings of the Board of Trustees shall begin at 6:30 p.m. or as scheduled and posted on 

the agenda. Board Members shall be called to order by the Mayor.  The meetings shall open with the presiding officer leading 

the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.  The Town Clerk shall then proceed to call the roll, note the absences and announce 

whether a quorum is present.  Regular Meetings are scheduled for three hours, and shall be adjourned at 9:30 p.m., unless a 

majority of the Board votes in the affirmative to extend the meeting, by a specific amount of time.  

 

Section 4. Schedule of Business.  If a quorum is present, the Board of Trustees shall proceed with the business before it, which 

shall be conducted in the following manner.  Note that all provided times are estimated:  

 

 (a) Roll Call - (5 minutes) 

 (b) Approval of Agenda - (5 minutes) 

 (c) Announcements (5 minutes) 

 (d) Recognition of Visitors and Guests (10 minutes) 

 (e) Consent Agenda including Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes (10 minutes) 

 (f) Mayor’s Report (10 minutes) 

 (g) Staff Reports: (15 minutes) 

  (1) Town Administrator’s Report 

  (2) Public Works Reports  

  (3) Police Report 

  (4) Treasurer Report 

      

 (h) Unfinished Business (45 minutes) 

 (i) New Business (45 minutes) 

 (j) Disbursements (15 minutes) 

 (k) Committee Reports (15 minutes) 

 (l) Adjournment 

 

  * This schedule of business is subject to change and amendment. 

  

Section 5. Priority and Order of Business. Questions relative to the priority of business and order shall be decided by the Mayor 

without debate, subject in all cases to an appeal to the Board of Trustees.  

 

Section 6.  Conduct of Board Members.   Town Board Members shall treat other Board Members and the public in a civil and 

polite manner and shall comply with the Standards of Conduct for Elected Officials of the Town.  Board Members shall address 

Town Staff and the Mayor by his/her title, other Board Members by the title of Trustee or the appropriate honorific (i.e.: Mr., 

Mrs. or Ms.), and members of the public by the appropriate honorific.  Subject to the Mayor’s discretion, Board Members shall 

be limited to speaking two times when debating an item on the agenda.  Making a motion, asking a question or making a 

suggestion are not counted as speaking in a debate.  

 

Section 7. Presentations to the Board.  Items on the agenda presented by individuals, businesses or other organizations shall be 

given up to 5 minutes to make a presentation.  On certain issues, presenters may be given more time, as determined by the 

Mayor and Town Staff.  After the presentation, Trustees shall be given the opportunity to ask questions. 

 

Section 8. Public Comment.  After discussion of an agenda item by the Board of Trustees has concluded, the Mayor shall open 

the floor for comment from members of the public, who shall be allowed the opportunity to comment or ask questions on the 

agenda item.  Each member of the public wishing to address the Town Board shall be recognized by the presiding officer before 

speaking.  Members of the public shall speak from the podium, stating their name, the address of their residence and any group 

they are representing prior to making comment or asking a question.  Comments shall be directed to the Mayor or presiding 

officer, not to an individual Trustee or Town employee.  Comments or questions should be confined to the agenda item or issue(s) 

under discussion.  The speaker should offer factual information and refrain from obscene language and personal attacks. 

3



 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

 

Section 9.  Unacceptable Behavior. Disruptive behavior shall result in expulsion from the meeting.   

 

Section 10.  Posting of Rules of Procedure for Paonia Board of Trustees Meetings. These rules of procedure shall be provided in 

the Town Hall meeting room for each Board of Trustees meeting so that all attendees know how the meeting will be conducted. 

 

II. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

Section 1. Use of Consent Agenda. The Mayor, working with Town Staff, shall place items on the Consent Agenda. By using a 

Consent Agenda, the Board has consented to the consideration of certain items as a group under one motion. Should a Consent 

Agenda be used at a meeting, an appropriate amount of discussion time will be allowed to review any item upon request.  

Section 2. General Guidelines. Items for consent are those which usually do not require discussion or explanation prior to action 

by the Board, are non-controversial and/or similar in content, or are those items which have already been discussed or explained 

and do not require further discussion or explanation. Such agenda items may include ministerial tasks such as, but not limited 

to, approval of previous meeting minutes, approval of staff reports, addressing routine correspondence, approval of liquor 

licenses renewals and approval or extension of other Town licenses. Minor changes in the minutes such as non-material Scribner 

errors may be made without removing the minutes from the Consent Agenda.  Should any Trustee feel there is a material error 

in the minutes, they should request the minutes be removed from the Consent Agenda for Board discussion. 

Section 3. Removal of Item from Consent Agenda. One or more items may be removed from the Consent Agenda by a timely 

request of any Trustee. A request is timely if made prior to the vote on the Consent Agenda. The request does not require a 

second or a vote by the Board. An item removed from the Consent Agenda will then be discussed and acted on separately either 

immediately following the consideration of the Consent Agenda or placed later on the agenda, at the discretion of the Board.  

 

III.  EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

Section 1.  An executive session may only be called at a regular or special Board meeting where official action may be taken by 

the Board, not at a work session of the Board.  To convene an executive session, the Board shall announce to the public in the 

open meeting the topic to be discussed in the executive session, including specific citation to the statute authorizing the Board 

to meet in an executive session and identifying the particular matter to be discussed “in as much detail as possible without 

compromising the purpose for which the executive session is authorized.” In the even the Board plans to discuss more than one 

of the authorized topics in the executive session, each should be announced, cited and described. Following the announcement 

of the intent to convene an executive session, a motion must then be made and seconded.  In order to go into executive session, 

there must be the affirmative vote of two thirds (2/3) of Members of the Board. 

 

Section 2.  During executive session, minutes or notes of the deliberations should not be taken. Since meeting minutes are subject 

to inspection under the Colorado Open Records Act, the keeping of minutes would defeat the private nature of executive 

session. In addition, the deliberations carried out during executive session should not be discussed outside of that session or 

with individuals not participating in the session.  The contexts of an executive session are to remain confidential unless a 

majority of the Trustees vote to disclose the contents of the executive session. 

 

Section 3.  Once the deliberations have taken place in executive session, the Board should reconvene in regular session to take 

any formal action decided upon during the executive session.  If you have questions regarding the wording of the motion or 

whether any other information should be disclosed on the record, it is essential for you to consult with the Town Attorney on 

these matters. 

 

 

IV. SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT 

 

Section 1. Deviations.  The Board may deviate from the procedures set forth in this Resolution, if, in its sole discretion, such 

deviation is necessary under the circumstances. 

Section 2.  Amendment.   The Board may amend these Rules of Procedures Policy from time to time. 

4



 

October 11, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

2021 Budget Work Sessions Continued 

Summary:   

Picking up at enterprise funds. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



 

October 8, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Roll Call 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

17



 

October 8, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Agenda Approval 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran 

 

 

 

18



 

October 8, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Announcements  

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran 

 

 

 

19



 

October 9, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Shop Safe, Shop Local Recognition 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

20

1.



 

October 8, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Visitors & Guests 

     

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Johnson: 

Trustee Knutson: Trustee Meck: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

21

2.



 

October 8, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 

Administrator’s Report 

    Previous Visitors & Guests Follow-Up 

Public Works 

Police Report 

Attorney Report  

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VW – verbal warning 

WW – written warning 

CIT - citation 

CAA – clear adult arrest 

UTL – unable to locate 

UNF - unfounded 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Johnson: 

Trustee Knutson: Trustee Meck: 

: 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

22

3.



rplwlitr.x1

Paonia Police Department
Law Incident Table, by Date and Time

Date Occurred:   09/15/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
12:29:16 Juvenile Prob PPD PPD
13:19:47 Utility Problem

Address
3RD ST, Paonia, CO
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Date Occurred:   09/16/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
17:08:28 Parking Problem

Address
MAIN STREET, Paonia, CO PPD WW

Total Incidents for this Date: 1

Date Occurred:   09/17/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
16:33:10 VIN INSPECTION PPD DIST3
16:33:26 VIN INSPECTION PPD DIST3
16:34:39 VIN INSPECTION PPD DIST3
16:35:26 VIN INSPECTION PPD DIST3
16:36:31 VIN INSPECTION PPD DIST3
16:47:35 VIN INSPECTION PPD DIST3
21:04:25 DUI PPD DIST3 CIT
23:54:48 SUSPICIOUS

Address
HIDDEN VALLEY DR, Paonia, CO  
HIDDEN VALLEY DR, Paonia, CO  
HIDDEN VALLEY DR, Paonia, CO  
HIDDEN VALLEY DR, Paonia, CO  
HIDDEN VALLEY DR, Paonia, CO 
COLORADO AVE, Paonia, CO
SAMUEL WADE RD, Paonia, CO 
OAK AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD UTL

Total Incidents for this Date: 8

Date Occurred:   09/18/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
14:05:19 Information PPD PPD
17:58:00 Traffic Stop PPD PPD CIT
20:20:49 Information

Address
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO
Block Samuel Wade RD, Paonia, CO 
330 DELTA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 3

Date Occurred:   09/19/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
10:35:29 HARASSMENT PPD PPD
14:48:03 AGENCY ASSIST PPD GSO
14:56:26 TrafficAccident

Address
COLORADO AVE, Paonia, CO 
KING AVE, Somerset, CO 
2ND ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 3

23

3.



Law Incident Table, by Date and Time Page 2 of 3

rplwlitr.x1

Date Occurred:   09/20/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
19:56:25 SUSPICIOUS

Address
COLORADO AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD UNF

Total Incidents for this Date: 1

Date Occurred:   09/21/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
14:04:59 CITIZEN ASSIST PPD PPD
15:38:32 VIN INSPECTION PPD PPD
16:23:59 VIN INSPECTION PPD PPD
17:35:37 AGENCY ASSIST PPD DIST3

20:30:20 Noise Complaint

Address
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO
GRAND AVE; PPD, Paonia, CO 
GRAND AVE; PPD, Paonia, CO 
HIGHWAY 133, Paonia, CO

NIAGARA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD VW
Total Incidents for this Date: 5

Date Occurred:   09/22/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
02:51:22 SUSPICIOUS PPD PPD
18:06:14 AGENCY ASSIST PPD DIST3
19:09:46 Parking Problem

Address
3RD ST, Paonia, CO
Highway 133, Paonia, CO 
SAMUEL WADE, Paonia, CO PPD WW

Total Incidents for this Date: 3

Date Occurred:   09/23/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
17:29:22 Information

Address
MEADOWBROOK BLVD, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 1

Date Occurred:   09/24/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
06:01:51 911/hangup PPD PPD
15:39:40 Parking Problem

Address
3RD ST, Paonia, CO 
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT

Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Date Occurred:   09/25/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
16:58:09 ANIMAL CONTROL NORTH FORK AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
17:42:33 Noise Complaint  GRAND AVE. ALLEY, Paonia, CO        PPD PPD VW
Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Date Occurred:   09/26/20

24

3.



Law Incident Table, by Date and Time Page 3 of 3

Report Includes:
All dates between `00:00:01 09/15/20` and `00:00:01 09/30/20`, All agencies matching `PPD`, All disposition's, All natures,
All location codes, All cities

rplwlitr.x1

Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
08:05:34 ANIMAL CONTROL COLORADO AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD VW
11:01:25 ANIMAL CONTROL CLARK AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
15:38:59 Disturbance GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
15:43:58 ANIMAL CONTROL 3RD ST,Paonia, CO PPD PPD
17:11:38 Juvenile Prob 3RD ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD VW
Total Incidents for this Date: 5

Date Occurred:   09/27/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
13:49:34 ANIMAL CONTROL CLARK AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
15:10:51 THEFT NORTH FORK AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Date Occurred:   09/28/20
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
12:54:03 VIN INSPECTION

Address
STEWART MESA RD, Paonia, CO PPD DIST3

Total Incidents for this Date: 1

Total reported: 39

WW=2, CIT=3, UTL=2, UNF=1, VW=425

3.



 

October 8, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Treasurer’s Report 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Johnson: 

Trustee Knutson: Trustee Meck: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

26

4.



27

4.



28

4.



 

October 8, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Disbursements 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Johnson: 

Trustee Knutson: Trustee Meck: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

29

5.



30

5.



31

5.



32

5.



33

5.



34

5.



35

5.



36

5.



37

5.



38

5.



39

5.



 

October 11, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Executive Session: For the purpose of determining positions relative to 

matters that may be subject to negotiations, developing strategy for 

negotiations, and/or instructing negotiators, under C.R.S. Section 24-6-

402(4)(e), specific to: Colorado Code Consulting Contract 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran 

 

 

 

40

6.



 

October 11, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Proposed Building Fee Structure Modification 

Summary:   

Governmental Affairs presentation of initial draft of proposed building fee structure 

modification. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

41

7.



Operating   Principles   
  

A   successful   building   department   should   be   professional,   consistent,   clear,   affordable,   reliable,   and   adapted   to   
local   needs.     
  

The   primary   goals   of   the   building   permitting   and   inspection   process   are   to:   
● Protect   health,   safety,   and   welfare   by   ensuring   compliance   with   town   standards   
● Help   reduce   conflict   through   consistent   application   of   standards   
● Foster   a   partnership   between   the   town   and   property   owners   

  
Fee   structure   example   from   Park   County,   Colorado   

  

http://parkco.us/135/Permit-Applications-Fees   
  

Paonia   Building   Inspection   Application   
http://www.townofpaonia.com/wp-content/uploads   
/2018/12/3.-Paonia-Building-Permit-Application.pdf   
  

Add   to   this   form:   
  

1. Project   square   footage   
2. Check   boxes   for   flat-fee   projects   
3. Description   of   how   to   set   up   a   meeting   with   

the   board   of   appeals     
4. Rebate   info   (determined   by   town)   
5. Minor   work   allowance:   If   the   proposed   

project   meets   the   following   requirements,   it   
may   be   approved   administratively   with   a   
$50   fee   and   complete   permit   application.   

a. Project   is   valued   at   less   than   
$5,000   

b. Project   is   not   structural   in   nature   
c. Project   does   not   require   any   state   

inspections   
  

42

7.

http://parkco.us/135/Permit-Applications-Fees
http://www.townofpaonia.com/wp-content/uploads/2018/12/3.-Paonia-Building-Permit-Application.pdf
http://www.townofpaonia.com/wp-content/uploads/2018/12/3.-Paonia-Building-Permit-Application.pdf


Proposed   Paonia   fee   structure:   
Square   Footage   Permits   -   Existing   structures   including   additions   up   to   500   sq   ft   

Project   Standard   Fee   per   sq   ft   Inspection   Fee*   

Garage   $0.50   TBD   

Addition   $1.25   TBD   

Remodel**   $1.00   TBD   

Deck   $0.75   TBD   

Covered   Deck   $1.25   TBD   

Flat   Fee   Permits   

Project   Standard   Fee   Inspection   Fee*   

Initial   plan   review   (includes   virtual   walkthrough   
with   property   owner,   up   to   two   hours)   

N/A   TBD   

Solar   installation   $200   TBD   

Roof   repair   (up   to   ½   roof)   $100   TBD   

Roof   (re-roof   or   repair   more   than   ½   roof)   $200   TBD   

Permit   change   fee   $    50   TBD   

Permit   renewal   $100   N/A   

Project   Valuation   Permits   -   New   construction   including   additions   over   500   sq   ft   

Project   Value   Standard   Permit   Fee   Inspection   Fee*   

<$5000  $       50   TBD   

$5,000   -   $20,000   $     100   +    $15.00   for   every   $1,000   TBD   

$21,000   -   $50,000   $     200   +    $10.00   for   every   $1,000   TBD   

$51,000   -   $100,000   $     350   +    $    7.00   for   every   $1,000   TBD   

$101,000   -   $500,000   $     500   +    $    5.50   for   every   $1,000   TBD   

$501,000   -   $1,000,000   $     750   +    $    5.00   for   every   $1,000   Based   on   project   details   
and   initial   walkthrough   

$1,001,000   and   up   $1,000   +    $    4.75   for   every   $1,000   
  

*Inspection   Fees   
● All   inspection   fees   are   estimates   based   on   typical   hours   required,   billed   at   $TBD/hour.     
● Actual   fee   will   be   provided   following   plan   review.     
● If   the   property   owner   contracts   with   an   approved   third-party   inspector,   the   town   inspection   fee   is   $25   

and   additional   inspection   costs   will   be   negotiated   directly   between   the   property   owner   and   inspector.   All   
inspectors   must   be   listed   at    https://www.iccsafe.org/search-for-certified-professionals/    with   the   
necessary   certifications   and   registered   with   the   Town   of   Paonia.   

● After-hours   and   urgent   (within   2   business   days)   inspections   are   billed   at   $TBD/hour,   rounded   up   to   the   
next   full   hour   

  

**Rebates   
● Restoration   and   Preservation:   Buildings   over   50   years   old   qualify   for   rebates   of   50%   off   the   permit   fee   

for   square-footage   based   remodel   permits.   
● Seasonal   Spruce-Up:   All   existing   buildings   qualify   for   rebates   of   25%   on   square-footage   based   remodel   

permits   from   November   through   February.   
43

7.

https://www.iccsafe.org/search-for-certified-professionals/


  
  

  

44

7.



 

October 11, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

ASF - Holiday Offices and Council Meeting Schedule 

Summary:   

Discussion and decisions regarding holiday schedule. 

 

Notes: 

Regular Scheduled Closings: 

Thanksgiving Day                                Thursday, November 26th 

Day after Thanksgiving                        Friday, November 27th 

Christmas Eve ½ Day                           Thursday, December 24th 

Christmas Day                                      Friday, December 25th 

Workday after Christmas                     Monday, December 28th 

New Year’s Eve ½ Day                        Thursday, December 31st 

New Year’s Day                                   Friday, January 1st, 2021! 

 

Proposed Scheduled Closings: 

Thanksgiving Day                                Thursday, November 26th 

Day after Thanksgiving                        Friday, November 27th 

Christmas Eve FULL Day                    Thursday, December 24th 

Christmas Day                                      Friday, December 25th 

Workday after Christmas                     Monday, December 28th  

New Year’s Eve ½ Day                        Thursday, December 31st 

New Year’s Day                                   Friday, January 1st, 2021! 

 

Board Meetings Regular Schedule 

 

Tuesday, November 10th  

Tuesday, November 24th   continue with normal schedule, cancel, or schedule special meeting 

Tuesday, December 8th – will need to either reschedule for following Tuesday, December 15th 

schedule a special meeting, or hold the second meeting in December (usually cancelled due to 

holiday) on December 22nd.   

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

45

8.



 

October 12, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Town Administrator Performance Evaluation 

Summary:   

Acceptance of the performance evaluation as determined by the Board of Trustees via 

executive session. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

46

9.



Corinne Ferguson Three Month Evaluation – Town Administrator/Clerk 

September 22, 2020 – As determined via the Board of Trustees and presented by Mayor Mary Bachran 

Strengths 

• Excellent communications skills. 

 This is especially true with social media and Corinne's interactions with members of the public. This is 

also true in her communications with the Board. Sha clearly explains issues and is timely in her posts 

and updates to the community 

• Professionalism. 

Corinne treats everyone with a high degree of professionalism. She remains calm in the face of 

dissention and crisis and treats everyone with a high degree of respect. She accepts criticism and works 

to correct errors or make changes when needed. 

• Reaching out to other governmental agencies 

Corinne has started to form relationships with other governmental agencies, including other mayors and 

the Board of County Commissioners. 

• Skillful handling of transition 

Corinne is working to transition from being a peer with other staff to being their supervisor. The mayor 

has noted that she has made significant progress in this regard and is setting limits and enforcing them 

when she receives push back from the staff. She is beginning to exercise her disciplinary authority when 

needed. 

 

 

Area of Improvement 

• Public Works 

Corinne has not managed the staff of Public Works as effectively as needed. She has made more 

progress with Administrative staff and needs to make the same strides with Public Works to ensure that 

the parks are taken care of adequately. 

• Increased delegation 

Corinne still takes on tasks that could be delegated to other staff. While some of this is a training issue, 

more should be done as time goes on and staff gains proficiency. 

• Board communication 

Corinne needs to communicate with the Board in a timelier manner when it comes to street closures. 

• Minutes 

The minutes still have mistakes and need to be reviewed. A process that allow staff to learn while 

producing an acceptable product is needed. 

• Coaching/mentoring relationship 

Corinne is urged to find someone with whom she can garner help and information. This may come from 

the list serves that she frequents, or other relationships with people in her same position. This may also 

come from watching webinars and taking online classes. 

 

Priorities  

1. Complete the Master Plan 

2. See the water grants through their completion cycles as quickly as possible. Begin the process of setting 

up the Water Board 

3. Set up the Board of Appeals for the building department 

4. Get the new website up and running with appropriate information 

5. Hire the unfilled position as soon as the budget allows. Decide what the best set of skills and duties will 

be for this position 

6. Find a mentoring relationship and continue with her education, including finishing her last week of 

Clerk training. 

47

9.



 

October 11, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Regular Minutes: 

August 25, 2020 

September 8, 2020 

September 22, 2020 

Liquor License Renewal & Modification of Premise: 

Blue Sage Center for the Arts 

 

Summary:   

 

Notes: 

 

No clerk or legal issues noted with renewal or modification. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

48

10.



 

  

SEPTEMBER 22, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 1 

 

Minutes 

Regular Town Board Meeting 

Town of Paonia, Colorado 

September 22, 2020 

  

 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

The Regular Board Meeting held Tuesday via Zoom, September 22, 2020, was called to order at 

6:33 PM by Mayor Mary Bachran, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. Formal Video Record 

at: 

 

 

2021 Budget Work Session 

 

2021 Budget Work Session 

Roll Call 
PRESENT 

Mayor   Bachran 

Trustee Bear 

Trustee Budinger 

Trustee Knutson 

Trustee Pattison 

Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Meck 

 

Approval of Agenda 
Agenda Approval 

 

Motion made by Trustee Johnson, Seconded by Trustee Bear and unanimously carried to 

approve the agenda as presented. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee 

Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck. 

 

Announcements 
Announcements  

 None. 

Recognition of Visitors & Guests 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Mayor Bachran      

49

10.



 

  

SEPTEMBER 22, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 2 

 

5. Visitors & Guests 

 Community member Thomas Backus requested an update on the Pan American 

streetlight located at the top of the hill.  

 Discussed under the Administrators report. 

Staff Reports 
6. Administrator’s Report 

 Streetlights were assessed individually at night and concluded that the following 

light will be scheduled to be turned off.  

 The Pan American light on the hill will be scheduled to be turned off and 

removed by DMEA and some signs will be ordered to indicate that there is a truck 

turn.  

 The light on 3rd Street and 4th Street near the railroad tracks will be scheduled to 

be turned off - the light is a mid-light. 

 The light on Clark Ave. will be scheduled to be turned off.  

 2 lights at the Town Park will be scheduled to be turned off.  

 COVID-19 update - Delta County has a new dashboard on their website to view 

the latest local COVID-19 statics. 

 West Nile cases update - 2 North Fork Valley cases and 1 Delta County case. 

 Updated on the mask - mask inserts were purchased and provided to test the 

quality of the sound on the recording. 

 An audio expert will be assessing the town's sound system. 

 Field trip to the sewer and water plants scheduled October 09th. 

 Legal workshop scheduled for September 

 The new SIPA website is complete. 

 

Public Works Report: 

 Main Street - Culvert project completed. 

 The street project on Boxelder will be commencing the week of September 28th - 

the addition of 2 handicap ramps on the corner of Box Elder. 

 JDS Hydro visited the springs. 

 Tree planting at Poulos and Lees Park. 

 Forest Service continues to work on the tree inventory. 

 Health Department visited the plants and will have a report at the next meeting. 

 New hire in the training process.  

 No irrigation water - continue to water the trees in the park by hand. 

 Trustee Bear asked in regard to the completion date of the mapping and the asset 

inventory. The administrator stated that both are in the process. 

 Trustee Knutson asked in regard to COVID-19 testing in the water. 

 Trustee Pattison requested an update on the status of the water plants - Public 

Works Director Travis Loberg stated that there are 8,000 to 10,000 gallons per 

day being spilled, the water production is at 230,000 per day, and the 1 million 

tanks is spilling 35 gallons per minute. 

 

50

10.



 

  

SEPTEMBER 22, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 3 

 

Police Report: 

 Nothing to report. 

 The police blotter was in the packet. 

 

Attorney Report: 

 Nothing to report. 

 

Disbursements 
7. Treasurer’s Report 

 Reviewed disbursements. 

 Account analysis of the budget is in the works - documents were in the packet. 

 

8. Disbursements 

 Disbursement documents were in the packet. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Budinger and unanimously 

carried to approve disbursements as presented. 

Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee 

Johnson, Trustee Meck. 

 

Regular Business 
9. The Nature Connection - Grant Letter of Support 

 Ben Graves speaking on behalf of Delta County School District and The Nature 

Connection. Requested the Board to approve the letter of support to create more 

trails in the River Park expansion to the Paonia High School along the North Fork 

all the way to the library. 

 The letter of support was in the packet. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Meck, Seconded by Trustee Johnson and unanimously carried to 

approve the The Nature Connection - Grant Letter of Support and have the Mayor sign 

the letter. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Knutson, Trustee 

Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck. 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Mayor Bachran      

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

51

10.



 

  

SEPTEMBER 22, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 4 

 

 

10. CDOT – Revitalizing Your Main Street Project Update 

 Discussion ensued by the Town Administrator on the Grant received from CDOT 

- Revitalizing Your Main Street Project.  

 Imagine Grand Ave. letter explaining the process was in the packet. 

 

Board & Staff discussion points: 

 Street pop-up will be on October 2nd. 

 October 2nd - marking Grand Ave. 

 October 3rd - the community is invited to participate in painting the street design. 

 The new street design is temporary and will last for 2 weeks. 

 Trustee Bear concerned with the potential impact the temporary street markings 

could have on some of the businesses - A letter will be given to the businesses on 

Grand Ave.  

 

Public comments: 

 Community member Thomas Markle appreciates the process in making it more 

appealing and has concerns that this will make it more appealing to people to 

move into town. 

 Community member Suzanne Watson suggested making it more conventional 

instead of fancy. She also suggested waiving traffic tickets as this will cause 

confusion to drivers.  

 

11. Let's Talk! Series - Building Department Follow-Up Discussion 

 Discussion ensued by Trustee Pattison regarding the Let's Talk Series - Building 

Department. 

 

Board & Staff discussion points: 

 Trustee Pattison presented the board with a work product document. 

 The fee structure is complicated. Trustee Pattinson suggested a simplified fee 

structure. 

 The confusion in the use of which particular building code is used. 

 A proposal to have an online step by step process that is uncomplicated. 

 A proposal for to consider implementing a rebate program was made by Trustee 

Pattison. 

 A proposal to hold an executive session to discuss the matters of the building 

department contract. 

 

 

 

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Mayor Bachran      

52

10.



 

  

SEPTEMBER 22, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 5 

 

Public comment: 

 

 Community member Gia Fanelli stated that there is unpredictability, no 

partnership, confusion in the fees that are being billed in regard to the building 

inspector. Gia Fanelli also stated that there is no board of appeals. 

 Community member Page Smith stated that there are inconsistencies with the 

town's web page and what the Town Halls uses for forms, documents, and 

applications. 

 Community members stated their animosity in the building department's process. 

 

 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Budinger and unanimously 

carried that the Governmental Affairs & Public committee provide the Board with 

operating principles for the inspection service that the Town provides to the citizens and a 

simplified fee structure that is predictable. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, 

Trustee Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck. 

 

 

12. CIRSA 2021 Workers’ Compensation & Property/Casualty Renewal 

 Discussion ensued by the Town Administrator regarding the CIRSA 2021 

workers’ compensation and property/casualty renewal. 

 

Board & Staff discussion points: 

 CIRSA documents were in the packet. 

 Trustee Pattison asked that the 2020 rates be emailed to her.  

 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Johnson and unanimously 

carried to approve the CIRSA 2021 Workers’ Compensation & Property/Casualty 

Renewal in the amount of $23,845. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee 

Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson. 

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Mayor Bachran      

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

53

10.



 

  

SEPTEMBER 22, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 6 

 

 

 

Consent Agenda 
 

13. Regular Minutes: 

08/25/2020 

 August 25th, 2020 minutes were tabled.  

Mayor’s Report 
14. Mayor’s Report 

 Signs and banner supporting the wearing of masks have been ordered. 

Committee Reports 
15. Finance & Personnel report: 

 The salary ranges document will be in the board packet for the next meeting. 

 

Governmental Affairs & Public Safety: 

 Met September 09, 2020. 

 Discussed dogs at large. 

 Discussed the short-term and affordable housing. 

 Discussed a matter of bulling that happened on the Paonia Message Board. 

 Discussed grant writing. 

 

Public Works-Utilities-Facilities: 

 No meeting was held.  

 Planning tour of the sewer plant scheduled October 9th, 2020, with the Public 

Works Director Loberg. 

 Trustee Knutson suggested to schedule a tour of the springs - Administrator 

Ferguson proposed to have a virtual tour.  

 

Space to Create: 

 Meeting October 7th, 2020. 

 

Tree Board: 

 The Administrator met with Paula Martin and John Valentine and discussed the 

matter of how the tree inventory will be used. 

Executive Session 
16. Executive Session 

 

 Motion made by Trustee Bear, Seconded by Trustee Budinger and unanimously carried to 

enter into executive session for the discussion of a personnel matter under C.R.S. Section 

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Mayor Bachran      

54

10.



 

  

SEPTEMBER 22, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 7 

 

24-6-402(4)(f) and not involving: any specific employees who have requested discussion 

of the matter in open session; any member of this body or any elected official; the 

appointment of any person to fill an office of this body or of an elected official; or personnel 

policies that do not require the discussion of matters personal to particular employees; 

Specific to Town Administrator Ferguson’s 3 Month Evaluation. Voting Yea: Trustee 

Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee 

Pattison.  

 

Entered executive session at 8:10 pm. 

Returned to the opening meeting at 9:11 pm. 

 

17. Town Administrator 3-Month Evaluation 

 Mayor Bachran will write up a report  

 The Administrator will write up goals. 

 

 

Adjournment 
18. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned by Mayor Bachran at 9:12 pm. 

 

 

_______________________________  ______________________________ 

Amanda Mojarro, Deputy Clerk                          Mary Bachran, Mayor  

Council Member For Against Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Mayor Bachran      

55

10.



 

  

AUGUST 25, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 1 

 

Minutes 

Regular Town Board Meeting 

Town of Paonia, Colorado 

August 25, 2020 

  

 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

The Regular Board Meeting held Tuesday, August 25, 2020, was called to order at 6:33 PM by 

Mayor Mary Bachran, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. Formal Record Video at:   

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=IpJpYKsFOx8&t=2s 

 

 

Roll Call 
Roll Call 

PRESENT 

Mayor Bachman 

Trustee Bear 

Trustee Karen Budinger 

Trustee Knutson 

Trustee Michelle Pattison 

Trustee Mick Johnson 

Trustee Meck 

 

Approval of Agenda 
Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Bear, and unanimously carried to 

accept the agenda as presented. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee 

Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck. 

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Mayor Bachran     

 

Announcements 
The Town was awarded the CDOT street revitalization grant. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Bear, Seconded by Trustee Knutson and unanimously carried to 

accept the CDOT street revitalization grant. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, 

Trustee Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck. 

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

56

10.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=IpJpYKsFOx8&t=2s


 

  

AUGUST 25, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 2 

 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Mayor Bachran     

 

Recognition of Visitors & Guests 
4. Shop Safe Shop Local Salute 

 

Mayor Bachran recognized local businesses for adhering to the State mandated and 

regulation regarding the wearing of masks of face-covering when going into a business. 

 

Local Businesses recognized were as follows: 

 United Business Bank 

 Berg Harvest Mercantile 

 Blue Sage Center for the Arts 

 First Colorado National Bank 

 The Living Farm Café  

 

5. Visitors & Guests 

 Mayor Bachran addressed the Public Hearing protocol. 

 The protocol was in the packet.  

Staff Reports 
6. Administrator’s Report: 

 Blue Sage Center for the Arts inquired to Elevate Fiber about installing wi-fi at 

the Town Park by donation.  

 Met with charter Communications  

 West Nile cases - 2 

 COVID-19 cases - 140 - second related COVID-19 death 

 One Delta County's official meeting will be held August 24, 2020 

 Water tank level - 25 as of August 25, 2020 

 Streetlights will be evaluated and will notify the public of the day and time.  

 The monthly energy production report for the Town Hall was in the packet. 

 

Public Works 

 Repaired (3) three system water leaks. 

 SGM mapping training 

 Spring line pipe underway to completion 

 Public works new crew member working on parks 

 Cleaning in the alley will be in progress this coming week 

57

10.



 

  

AUGUST 25, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 3 

 

 Street work and patching will be in progress this coming week - 200 block of 

Dorris will have an overlay done.100 block of Clark will get paved. Orchard Ave 

will have a patch done. Third St. and Second St. will have two patches done.  

 Waiting on the correct pipe to get delivered for the main street project to begin 

work. 

 Suggestion from Trustee Meck to announce to the public when the bulk station is 

down.  

 Suggestion from Trustee Knutson to tour the water and sewer plants - 

Administrator Ferguson along with Public Works Director Loberg are scheduling 

a day and time. 

 The trash truck is in repairs due to sand in the gas tank - suggestions were to put 

surveillance cameras. A locking gas cap was installed.  

 

Police Report 

 Nothing to report. 

 The police blotter was in the packet.  

 

Attorney Report 

 Trustee Knutson is in favor of the new billing process regarding legal fees. 

Disbursements 
7. Disbursements 

 Town Treasurer King reviewed disbursements and payroll. Disbursement 

documents were in the packet.  

 

Motion made by Trustee Budinger, Seconded by Trustee Knutson, and unanimously 

carried to approve disbursements as presented. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee 

Budinger, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck. 

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Mayor Bachran     

New Business 
8. Public Hearing: Beer & Wine Liquor License Application – Berg Harvest, LLC dba Berg 

Harvest Mercantile 

 All documents and the application were in the packet. 

 The hearing opened: 7:01 pm 

 The hearing closed: 7:05 pm 

 No public comments.  

58

10.



 

  

AUGUST 25, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 4 

 

 The application was complete with no issues noted.  

 Owner of Berg Harvest Mercantile Lauren Thliveris addressed the Board 

regarding their liquor license request.  

 Trustee Knutson had some concerns regarding the hours of serving alcohol - Berg 

Harvest owner Lauren stated that serving hours will be in the evenings.  

 

Motion made by Trustee Meck, Seconded by Trustee Budinger, and unanimously carried 

to approve Berg Harvest LLC, dba Berg Harvest Mercantile beer and wine liquor license 

application. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Knutson, Trustee 

Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck. 

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Mayor Bachran     

 

9. Resolution 2020-15 Local Disaster Declaration Extension 

Discussion ensued on the Resolution 2020-15 Local Disaster Declaration Extension. 

Resolution 2020-15 was in the packet. 

 

Board & Staff discussion points: 

 Extension of Resolution 2020-15 Local Disaster Declaration. 

 COVID-19 reimbursement until the end of the year. 

 Town Administrator spoke to the Board in regard to the continuance of waiving 

late fees and the order to not disconnect customers due to the pandemic. 

 The Property Owner is responsible for the utility bill and liens are put on the 

property for a delinquent utility bill.  

 Trustee Knutson suggested to have a report of the delinquent bills. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Meck, and unanimously carried 

to accept Resolution 2020-15 Local Disaster Declaration Extension until December 31, 

2020. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Pattison, 

Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck. 

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Budinger X    

59

10.



 

  

AUGUST 25, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 5 

 

Mayor Bachran     

 

Motion made by Trustee Bear, Seconded by Trustee Knutson, and unanimously carried to 

add waiving of late fees issue on the next agenda. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee 

Budinger, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck. 

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Mayor Bachran     

 

 

10. Resolution 2020-17 Ratifying the Town of Paonia Water Conservation and 

Management Plan 

Discussion ensued on the Resolution 2020-17 Ratifying the Town of Paonia Water 

Conservation and Management Plan. The resolution document was included in the 

packet. 

 

Board & Staff discussion points: 

 Type of conservation and management plan.  

 Trigger mechanism document was included in the packet. 

 Discussed Prior water Ordinance in 2002. 

 The voluntary water restrictions have been a success in the community. 

 Amended changes to Resolution 2020-17 Ratifying the Town of Paonia Water 

Conservation and Management Plan. Add the language from stage 1 to stage 2. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Bear, Seconded by Trustee Budinger, and unanimously carried 

to approve Resolution 2020-17 Ratifying the Town of Paonia Water Conservation and 

Management Plan as amended. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee 

Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck. 

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Mayor Bachran     

60

10.



 

  

AUGUST 25, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 6 

 

 

 

11. Resolution 2020-16 Marijuana Ballot Language 

Discussion ensued regarding on the Resolution 2020-16 Marijuana Ballot Language of 

the proposed taxation. The resolution was in the packet.  

 

Board & Staff discussion points: 

Trustee Knutson was not in favor of having the two separate questions.  

 

Motion made by Trustee Budinger, Seconded by Trustee Johnson, and carried with 4 

ayes and 2 nays to accept Resolution 2020-16 Marijuana Ballot Language as written. 

Voting Yea: Trustee Budinger, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck. Voting 

Nay: Trustee Bear, Trustee Knutson. 

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear  X   

Trustee Knutson  X   

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Mayor Bachran     

 

12. Ordinance 2020-TBD Creation of Water Advisory Committee 

Discussion ensued on the Ordinance 2020-TBD Creation of Water Advisory Committee 

regarding the creation of a water advisory committee. 

  

Board & Staff discussion points: 

 Discussed the number of member that will be on the committee - 5 members total 

- 1 board member, 1 staff member from either public works or administration, 1 

in-town community member, 1 out of town community member, and 1 local water 

company member.  

 Discussion ensued regarding on the amount of times the Water Advisory 

Committee could report to the Board of Trustees.  

 Trustee Bear and Trustee Pattison were in favor of the revised language in the 

Ordinance 2020-TBD Creation of Water Advisory Committee. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Bear, Seconded by Trustee Knutson, and unanimously carried to 

accept Ordinance 2020-TBD Creation of Water Advisory Committee first read. Voting 

Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee 

Johnson, Trustee Meck. 

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Knutson X    

61

10.



 

  

AUGUST 25, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 7 

 

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Mayor Bachran     

 

 

13. Public Works Skid-Steer Acquisition 

Discussion ensued on the purchase of a Skid-Steer. The three cost estimates from Wagner 

Cat, John Deer, and Bobcat were in the packet.  

 

Board & Staff discussion points: 

 Discussed the skid-Steer budget. 

 Trustee Bear concerned with the life span of the machines. 

 Discussion ensued regarding the 2 skid-steers the Town currently owns - A 

resolution will be presented to sell the machines. 

 Trustee Meck discussed what type of maintenance program will be used on the 

machines - maintenance program will be from the recommendation of the 

manufacturer.  

 Discussed purchase of attachments. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Meck, and unanimously carried 

to extend skid-steer for $72,207 and the purchase not to exceed $80,000 by Public Works 

Director Loberg. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Knutson, Trustee 

Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck. 

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Mayor Bachran     

 

Motion made by Trustee Bear, Seconded by Trustee Knutson, and unanimously carried to 

cap the purchase at $75,000. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee 

Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck. 

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Meck X    

62

10.



 

  

AUGUST 25, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 8 

 

Trustee Budinger X    

Mayor Bachran     

Consent Agenda 
14. Regular Minutes: 

 July 28, 2020 

Special Minutes: 

June 30, 2020 

 August 4, 2020 

Events: 

 Pickin in the Park – Liquor License Relocation 

 No discussion ensued on any of the consent agenda items. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Budinger, and unanimously 

carried to accept the consent agenda as presented. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee 

Budinger, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck. 

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Mayor Bachran     
 

Mayor’s Report 

 Mayor Bachran reported on the land use plan. 

 

Board & Staff discussion points: 

 The Mayor suggested that the Board send a letter regarding their concerns and ideas.  

 Suggestion came up to hold a special meeting to discuss and draft a letter to send to the 

county regarding land use.  

 Delta County land use meeting is scheduled for September 09, 2020. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Budinger, Seconded by Trustee Pattison, and unanimously carried to set 

a special meeting on September 01, 2020, at 5:00 pm subject to the County's land use plan. 

Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee 

Johnson, Trustee Meck. 

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

63

10.



 

  

AUGUST 25, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 9 

 

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Mayor Bachran     

Committee Reports 
15. Finance & Personnel report: 

 Announced that the Administrator contract approaching. 

 

Governmental Affairs & Public Safety Report: 

 Trustee Pattison reported that the Let's Talk session was a success. 

 Reviewed the taser policy 

 The next Let's Talk session will be regarding building.  

 

Public Works-Utilities-Facilities Report: 

 Met August 08, 2020. 

 Reviewed data on the 1 million and 2 million tanks. 

 Delivery for the school meter is still in process. 

 Meter replacements. 

 Street repairs. 

 Status of the sidewalk repair on 3rd and Onarga - the repair will be finished by the 

end of August 2020,  

 Discussed the Skata project - the installation will take place in 2 months 

 Discussed the sand box at the Town Park - sand box will be replaced by red bricks 

and a picnic table. 

 

Space to Create report: 

 Nothing to report. 

 

Tree Board report: 

 Meeting August at Town Park. 

Adjournment 
 Meeting was adjourned by Mayor Bachran at 8:03 pm.  

 

 

 

_______________________________  ______________________________ 

Amanda Mojarro, Deputy Clerk                          Mary Bachran, Mayor  

64

10.



 

  

SEPTEMBER 08, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 1 

 

Minutes 

Regular Town Board Meeting 

Town of Paonia, Colorado 

September 08, 2020 

  

 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

The Regular Board Meeting held Tuesday, September 08, 2020, was called to order at 6:32 PM 

by Mayor Mary Bachran, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. Formal Record Video at:   

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0UZkOZqUzU4 

 

Roll Call 
PRESENT 

Mayor Mary Bachran 

Trustee William Bear 

Trustee Dave Knutson 

Trustee Michelle Pattison 

Trustee Mick Johnson 

Trustee Meck 

 

ABSENT 

Trustee Karen Budinger 

 

Approval of Agenda 
Agenda Approval: 

Motion made by Trustee Bear, Seconded by Trustee Knutson and unanimously carried to 

approve the agenda as presented. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Knutson, Trustee 

Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck. 

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Budinger    X 

Mayor Bachran     

 

Announcements 
Announcements: 

 Trustee Budinger arrived at 6:33pm. 
 

Mayor Bachran announced that the Grand Mesa, Uncompahgre, and Gunnison National 

Forests were selected to provide the U.S Capital with the Christmas Tree and will be 

passing through the Town of Paonia November 12, 2020. 

 

65

10.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0UZkOZqUzU4


 

  

SEPTEMBER 08, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 2 

 

Recognition of Visitors & Guests 

4. Visitors & Guests: 

     

Shop Safe Shop Local Salute: 
 

Mayor Bachran presented a certificate to businesses who have followed state guidelines 

during the COVID-19 pandemic were as follows: 
 

 SK Bikes 

 High Country Printing. 
 

Public Comment: 

Suzanne Watson suggested printing the agenda differently when there are other meetings 

or work sessions on it.  

Staff Reports 
5. Administrator’s Report: 

 Updated on COVID-19  

 (SIPA) new website launching end of September 

 In discussion with Western Slope Conservation Center regarding river park trails 

extension. 

 Meeting with the Forest Service regarding the tree inventory.  

 Board room meeting setup. 

 A community member suggested that the Town look into a different type of mask 

one that is better suited to talk out of. Currently the masks that are used by the 

board and staff are handmade or medical masks and the public has a challenging 

time understanding what they are saying. 

 

Public Works report: 

 Spot paving repairs on Samuel Wade Rd. 

 Street paving under completion. 

 Preparing parks for winter. 

 Maintaining healthy water levels in the water tanks. 

 A spring line needs to be repaired. 

 Scheduling the meter installation with the school. 

 Fall cleanup is scheduled the week of September 14th. 

 Reported on several other projects. 

 

Police Report: 

 Applied for the Vale grant for victims advocacy program in conjunction with 

other municipalities and grant received was for $8,800. 

 Police officers are being called out continuously on domestic violence and this 

keeps them from patrolling the streets and enforcing traffic law. 

 Community member concerned with ATV's speeding – the Chief will look into 

the matter. 

Attorney Report: 

66

10.



 

  

SEPTEMBER 08, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 3 

 

 A memorandum from the Attorney regarding an outline of the Marijuana ballot 

initiative was in the packet. 

 Paonia Ditch Company, Police Department Matters - boarding for dogs, and 

Board training.  

 

Motion made by Trustee Budinger, Seconded by Trustee Meck and unanimously carried 

to schedule an Attorney's work session for September 29th, 2020, at 6:00pm. Voting Yea: 

Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson, 

Trustee Meck. 

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Mayor Bachran     

 

 

Motion amended made by Trustee Budinger, Seconded by Trustee Meck. To hold the 

Attorney's work session in person. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee 

Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck. 

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Mayor Bachran     
 

Disbursements 
6. Treasurer’s Report 

Reviewed payroll and disbursements and continue to work on the 2021 budget. 

Memorandum of deferring payroll tax due to COVID-19 from the Secretary of State was 

in the packet. 

 

7. Disbursements 

 Trustee Pattison suggested creating a spreadsheet showing the annual vendors. 

 Disbursements documents were included in the packet. 

 

67

10.



 

  

SEPTEMBER 08, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 4 

 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Bear, and unanimously carried to 

approve disbursements as presented. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Knutson, Trustee 

Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck. 

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Budinger    X 

Mayor Bachran     

 

8. Staff Retirement Plan Review and Update 

 

Discussion ensued in regard to transferring from Mutual of Omaha to Empower 

Retirement. Documents were included in the packet. 

 

Board & Staff discussion points: 

 Concerns with shifting to a new company that is unknown. 

 The Board had several questions regarding the new company. 

 Finance Officer Cindy Jones stated that a representative from Empower 

Retirement can be virtually scheduled to meet.  

 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Bear and unanimously carried to 

table this item until the next meeting. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, 

Trustee Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck. 

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Mayor Bachran     

 

 

Regular Business 
9. Ordinance 2020-09 Creation of Water Advisory Committee 

Discussion ensued regarding the second reading of the Ordinance 2020-09 Creation of 

Water Advisory Committee. 

 

 Trustee Meck questioned the additions of amendment of staggered terms. 

 

68

10.



 

  

SEPTEMBER 08, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 5 

 

Motion made by Trustee Bear, Seconded by Trustee Meck and unanimously carried to 

approve Ordinance 2020-09 Creation of Water Advisory Committee with the addition of 

amendments of staggered terms. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee 

Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck. 

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Mayor Bachran     

 

 

10. Western Slope Conservation Center – Draft Letter Regarding Sunset Roadless Area 

 

Ben Katz Western Slope Conservation Center presented the board with documents 

regarding the Sunset Roadless Area. And requested the Board to submit a letter to the 

state to continue the stop-work order that is in place. 

 

 Representative Weston Norris from the West Elk mine spoke regarding the sunset 

roadless area stop-work order. Talked about the process of coal mining, methane 

gas draining, and the reclamation process.  

 Documents provided from the Western Slope Conservation Center were in the 

packet. 

 Documents provided from Representative Weston Norris from the West Elk mine 

were included in the packet.  

 

Public points of discussion: 

 

 There were 3 Board members and 6 community members in support of the letter. 

 There were 2 Board members and 4 community members not in support of the 

letter.  

 Discussion ensued on the court ruling on the mine’s extension into protected road 

less area. 

 Discussion ensued on the letter of support requested from the Western Slope 

Conservation Center to stop the mine from extending into road less land. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Meck and carried with 1 nay and 

5 ayes to table this item until the next meeting to review the materials that were presented 

by Mr. Weston Norris from the West Elk mine. Voting Yea: Trustee Budinger, Trustee 

Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck 

Voting Nay: Trustee Bear. 

 

69

10.



 

  

SEPTEMBER 08, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 6 

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear  X   

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Mayor Bachran     

 

 

11. Town Response Letter to Draft Delta County Land Use Regulations 

 

Discussion ensued on the drafted letter by Mayor Bachran. The drafted letter was in the 

packet. 

 

Board & Staff discussion points: 

 Trustee Meck and Johnson were concerned with control of the areas surrounding 

the Town.  

 Trustee Bear concerned with the community that is unable to participate in voting 

for the Board of Trustees. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Budinger and carried with 1 nay 

and 5 ayes to approve the draft letter to the Delta County Land Use Regulations. Voting 

Yea: Trustee Budinger, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee 

Meck. Voting Nay: Trustee Bear.  

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear  X   

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Mayor Bachran     

 

12. Paonia Bulk Water System Upgrade 

 

Discussion ensued regarding the bulk water station. Public Works Director Travis Loberg 

presented the Board with two quotes that were included in the packet.  

 

Board & Staff discussion points: 

 Public Works Loberg recommended the retro fit system - Town will continue to 

maintenance the system as we currently have done with the current system. 

 The retro fit system is alike the Hotchkiss's bulk water system - the system is pin 

operated.  

70

10.



 

  

SEPTEMBER 08, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 7 

 

Motion made by Trustee Bear, Seconded by Trustee Johnson and unanimously carried to 

purchase a new bulk water system. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee 

Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck. 

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Mayor Bachran     

 

13. Waiving of Late Fees and Disconnections 

 

Discussion ensued regarding the continuance of waiving of late fees and disconnections.  

 A PDF spreadsheet showing current delinquent account and recommendation by 

the Town Administrator were included in the packet. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Bear, Seconded by Trustee Knutson and unanimously carried to 

cease continuing waiving of late fees starting in October 2020 and start to reclaim monies 

owed. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Pattison, 

Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck. 

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Mayor Bachran     

 

14. Paonia Streetlight Review Checklist Procedures 

 

Discussion ensued regarding the Paonia Streetlight review checklist procedures. The 

checklist was in the packet.  

 

Board & Staff discussion points: 

 Trustee Johnson suggested the individuals who want the streetlight off should 

absorb the cost associated with turning it off. 

 Trustee Pattison was in favor of the checklist presented. 

 

Public Comments: 

 Suggestions from the public were to look at the streetlights at night.  

71

10.



 

  

SEPTEMBER 08, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 8 

 

 Sara a schoolteacher was not in favor of having the citizens absorb the cost to turn 

off the streetlight and would like for the checklist to be public. 

 A petition to have streetlights turned off was signed by citizens - regarding lights 

that have been off for years.  

 Roger Brail is in favor of turning of the streetlights petitioned to be turned off.  

 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Meck and unanimously carried 

to adopt the streetlight checklist and report the decisions after observing the streetlight at 

the next meeting. Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Knutson, Trustee 

Pattison, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck.  

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Mayor Bachran     

 

 

Motion amended made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Meck and unanimously 

carried to strike the word "majority" out under decision-making process. Voting Yea: 

Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson, 

Trustee Meck. 

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Mayor Bachran     

 

15. Town Administrator 3-Month Evaluation 

 

Discussion ensued regarding the Town Administrator's 3-Month Evaluation.  

 

Board & Staff discussion points: 

 Trustee Knutson spoke about the plan process. 

 Schedule an executive meeting. 

 Mayor Bachran enunciated that Indigo Autumn appreciates how informative the 

Town Administrator has been. 

72

10.



 

  

SEPTEMBER 08, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 9 

 

 Citizens that have comments regarding the Town Administrator need to be sent to 

the Mayor. 

 

Consent Agenda 
16. Regular Minutes: 

08/11/2020 

 

Regular August 18th, 2020, minutes were amended - correction was on the time and date 

of the Board retreat set for October 2nd, 2020, 2:30-4:00 pm Board only and from 4:00-

5:30 pm Board and Staff only. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Budinger, Seconded by Trustee Bear and unanimously carried 

to accept consent agenda as amended. 

Voting Yea: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee 

Johnson, Trustee Meck. 

 

Council Member For Against  Abstain Absent 

Trustee Bear X    

Trustee Knutson X    

Trustee Pattison X    

Trustee Johnson X    

Trustee Meck X    

Trustee Budinger X    

Mayor Bachran     

 

Mayor’s Report 
17. Mayor’s Report 

 Mayor Bachran stated that she is working with Delta County Health Department 

in recognizing businesses who have complied with the State Governor’s orders. 

Committee Reports 
18. Finance & Personnel report: 

 Committee will be meeting September 09, 2020. 

 

Governmental Affairs & Public Safety report: 

 The committees’ met August 26, 2020 with no public attendees. 

 Discussed budget items. 

 Committee will be meeting September 09, 2020. 

 The Let's Talk Building was a success - will be presenting notes to the board at 

the next meeting. 

 

Public Works-Utilities-Facilities report: 

 Nothing to report. 

 

73

10.



 

  

SEPTEMBER 08, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 10 

 

Space to Create report: 

 Nothing to report: 

 

Tree Board report: 

 The committee will be meeting October 06, 2020 at 5:00 pm at the Town Park. 

 A tree was planted at the Paonia Elementary School in honor of a child’s parent 

who has departed and will be in contact with the Paonia Elementary School 

regarding planting more trees in honor of parents who have departed. 

 

 

 

 

Adjournment 
19. Adjournment 

 

 

_______________________________  ______________________________ 

Amanda Mojarro, Deputy Clerk                          Mary Bachran, Mayor  

74

10.



75

10.



76

10.



77

10.



78

10.



79

10.



80

10.



81

10.



82

10.



83

10.



84

10.



 

October 8, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Mayor’s Report 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran 

 

 

 

85

11.



 

October 8, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Finance & Personnel 

Governmental Affairs & Public Safety 

Public Works-Utilities-Facilities 

Space to Create 

Tree Board 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Johnson: 

Trustee Knutson: Trustee Meck: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

86

12.



 

October 8, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Adjournment 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Johnson: 

Trustee Knutson: Trustee Meck: Trustee Pattison: Mayor Bachran: 

 

 

 

87

13.


	Top
	.	2021 Budget Work Session
	2021 Budget Work Session Continued
	Budget Work Session Documents

	1.	ASF - Shop Safe Shop Local
	ASF - Shop Safe, Shop Local Recognition

	2.	ASF 4 - Visitors & Guests
	ASF 4 - Visitors &amp; Guests

	3.	ASF 7 - Staff Reports
	ASF 7 - Staff Reports
	BLOTTER

	4.	ASF 8 -Treasurer's Report
	ASF 8 -Treasurer&#39;s Report
	Treasurer Report_2020 Certification of Values
	Treasurer Report_2020 to Date Sales Tax History

	5.	ASF 9 - Disbursements
	ASF 9 - Disbursements
	Disbursements_Redacted

	6.	ASF - Executive Session
	ASF 12 - Executive Session-2

	7.	Proposed Building Inspection & Fee Structure Modifications
	Proposed Building Fee Structure Modification
	2020_Proposed Building Inspection Fee Structure

	8.	Holiday Offices and Council Meeting Schedule
	ASF - Holiday Offices and Council Meeting Schedule

	9.	Town Administrator Performance Evaluation
	ASF - Town Administrator Performance Evaluation
	Three month evaluation

	10.	Consent Agenda
	ASF - Consent Agenda
	092220_RegMin_Draft
	082520_RegMin_Draft
	090820_RegMin_Draft
	Blue Sage License & Modification_Redacted

	11.	ASF 6 - Mayor's Report
	ASF 6 - Mayor&#39;s Report

	12.	ASF 10 -Committee Reports
	ASF 10 -Committee Reports

	13.	ASF 11 -Adjournment
	ASF 11 -Adjournment

	Bottom

